Andy Gordon (MSR)

From: Kevin Taylor [ktaylor@cambridge.org]
Sent: 15 March 2007 17:49

To: Andy Gordon (MSR)

Cc: Rufus Neal; Kate Allen

Subject: Royalty account number 0082696
Dear Andy,

We can allow you to post the book in PDF, but this means that we will not be able to publish it electronically ourselves.
We will withdraw it from our e-programme.

When you post it, please be sure to include a link to our own website page for the book.
Best wishes,

Kevin Taylor

Press Intellectual Property Director
Cambridge University Press

The Edinburgh Building
Shaftesbury Road

Cambridge CB2 2RU

UK

email: <ktaylor@cambridge.org>
direct tel: (0)1223-326430

fax: (0)1223-326143

web: <www.cambridge.org>

Dear Kevin,

Regarding your February 2007 electronic publication letter, I am the
author of a book “Functional Programming and Input/Output”, published in 1994.

I'd actually be quite happy now to make this available as a PDF on
my page of publications, rather than seeking to collect royalties
from it. There are going to be few interested in this work now, and
I would expect that they are going to be more likely to read it if
it is available off my publication page at no cost, than if it is
available at cost from CUP.

Is this something yvou would agree to?

All the best,
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Andy



